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June 16, 2023

Jonathan Myers

Torys LLP

79 Wellington St. W, 30t Floor,
Box 270, TD South Tower,
Toronto, Ontario M5K 1N2
imyers@torys.com

Dear Mr. Myers:

BY EMAIL

Re: Wataynikaneyap Power GP Inc., on behalf of Wataynikaneyap Power LP
Cancellation — Electricity Distribution Licence — ED-2017-0236

This letter confirms the cancellation of the above referenced electricity distribution
licence issued in the name of Wataynikaneyap Power GP Inc., on behalf of
Wataynikaneyap Power LP (WPLP), pursuant to section 77(5) of the Ontario Energy
Board Act, 1998, and in accordance with your written request dated May 26, 2023.

Yours truly,

Digitally signed by Joh
John Pioemal
Pickernell 15500’

John Pickernell
Manager, Applications Administration

C: Ms. Margaret Kenequanash, WPLP
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